

# HOOPER CITY CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES THURSDAY, NOVEMBER 21, 2024, 7:00PM

COUNCIL CHAMBERS 5580 W. 4600 S. Hooper, UT 84315

The Hooper City Council held a work meeting at 6:00pm and their regular meeting at 7pm on November 21, 2024, at the Hooper City Civic Center located at 5580 W. 4600 S, Hooper, UT 84315.

### COUNCIL MEMBERS PRESENT:

Sheri Bingham – Mayor Dale Fowers Bryce Wilcox Debra Marigoni Ryan Hill COUNCIL MEMBERS EXCUSED: Lisa Northrop

#### CITY STAFF & PLANNING COMMISSION PRESENT:

Morghan Yeoman – City Recorder Cami Moss- City Treasurer Taylor Stauffer - JUB Engineer Lieutenant Lavely – Weber County Sheriff AUDIENCE PRESENT: See attached list

### 6:00PM WORK MEETING

 <u>Discussion on Agenda Items</u> At 6:00pm the City Council held a work meeting where they discussed agenda items, ethics pledge, organ plaque, and financial reviews.

### 7:00PM REGULAR MEETING

1. <u>Meeting Called to Order – Mayor Bingham</u>

At 7:00 pm Mayor Sheri Bingham called the meeting to order.

### 2. <u>Opening Ceremony</u>

- a. <u>Pledge of Allegiance</u> Council Member Marigoni led in the Pledge of Allegiance.
- b. <u>Reverence</u> Council Member Hill offered reverence.

#### 3. Upcoming Events

a. Mayor Bingham congratulated Roy High's Football game, Mayor Bingham also announced openings in Planning Commission Positions and Crossing Guard open positions, Healthy home programs/grants, and December 9<sup>th</sup> Santa is coming to Hooper city building 6-7:30pm.

#### 4. Consent Items

a) Motion- Approval of Minutes dated November 6, 2024 No Changes.

## **COUNCIL MEMBER HILL MOTIONED TO APPROVE THE MINUTES DATED NOVEMBER 6,** 2024, WITH NO CORRECTIONS. COUNCIL MEMBER MARIGONI SECONDED THE MOTION. VOTING AS FOLLOWS:

I OLLO (15)	
<b>COUNCIL MEMBER:</b>	VOTE:
WILCOX	AYE
MARIGONI	AYE
FOWERS	AYE
HILL	AYE
MOTION PASSED.	

b) Motion- Approval of Minutes dated November 7, 2024 Changes were made.

**COUNCIL MEMBER WILCOX MOTIONED TO APPROVE THE MINUTES DATED NOVEMBER 7,** 2024, WITH THE CORRECTIONS TO ADD THE WORD MICROWAVE. COUNCIL MEMBER HILL **SECONDED THE MOTION. VOTING AS FOLLOWS: COUNCIL MEMBER: VOTE:** WILCOX AYE MARIGONI AYE **FOWERS** AYE HILL AYE

**MOTION PASSED.** 

- 5. Discussion Items, Reports, and/or Presentations.
  - a. Budget and Ledger

Cami Moss the city Treasurer presented the budget and ledger. Discussion between Cami and City Council going over budget and the ledger. Next City Council meeting to go over JUB statements and project updates.

- 6. <u>Public Hearings</u>
  - a. Speed Limit Changes to 5500 W.

Mayor Bingham explained the need for the speed limit to change on 5500 W. Mayor Bingham gave an update on other speed limit changes that were approved at the last meeting.

<b>COUNCIL MEMBER HILL</b>	MOTIONED TO OPEN
THE MEEETING TO A PUL	
SPEED LIMIT CHANGE TO	O 5500 W. COUNCIL
MEMBER WILCOX SECON	NDED THE MOTION.
<b>VOTING AS FOLLOWS:</b>	
<b>COUNCIL MEMBER:</b>	VOTE:
WILCOX	AYE
MARIGONI	AYE
FOWERS	AYE
HILL	AYE
MOTION PASSED.	

Courtney Gould – Resident Thanked for dropping the speed limit.

Cyndi Bennett – Resident Talks about living on 5500 w. and how she agrees to lower the speed limit.

Judd Bennett - Resident Agrees with lowering the speed limit and lowering the risk.

Travis Bates – Resident

Asks to warn the residents beforehand that the signs on other roads went up quickly. Travis also questioned why there is a public hearing on this road and not the other two.

#### HOOPER CITY COUNCIL MEETING

Dan Warwood – Resident Dan doesn't think it will help and talked about experiences and wants law enforcement to patrol the road.

Andrew Warwood - Resident Andrew has never seen a cop on 5100 W and does not like the change to 30 and wants 35 mph.

Stacie Yates – Resident Doesn't see the harm to lower the speed limit.

Courtney Gould - Resident Spoke again and talked about the time to stop safer and talked about no sidewalks. Courtney wants it to be safer for the kids.

COUNCIL MEMBER HILL MOTIONED TO CLOSE		
THE PUBLIC HEARING ON THE SPEED LIMIT		
CHANGE TO 5500 W. COUNCIL MEMBER		
MARIGONI SECONDED THE MOTION. VOTING AS		
FOLLOWS:		
<b>COUNCIL MEMBER:</b>	<u>VOTE:</u>	
WILCOX	AYE	
MARIGONI	AYE	
FOWERS	AYE	
HILL	AYE	
MOTION PASSED.		

Council Members discussed the speed limit change to 5500 W and their concerns.

Lieutenant Lively states that law enforcement will issue warning citations for 30 days following the speed limit change.

COUNCIL MEMBER MARIG	ONI MOTIONED FOR
THE APPROVAL OF SPEED	LIMIT CHANGE TO 5500
W TO 30 MPH. COUNCIL MEMBER HILL	
SECONDED THE MOTION. VOTING AS FOLLOWS:	
<b>COUNCIL MEMBER:</b>	<b>VOTE:</b>
WILCOX	NAY
MARIGONI	AYE
FOWERS	AYE

### HILL MOTION PASSED.

AYE

#### 7. Action Items

a. Discussion/Motion: 5900 W Material cost

Taylor Stauffer - JUB Engineer

Taylor introduced himself and talked about the Greens Landing agreement and talked on labor, equipment and a description on cost. There was a discussion between the city council and Taylor regarding the material cost of 5900 w, rural grant, and budgeting 5900 w.

### COUNCIL MEMBER FOWERS MOTIONED FOR COST OF MATERIALS ON 5900 W PROJECT. COUNCIL MEMBER WILCOX SECONDED THE MOTION. VOTING AS FOLLOWS: <u>COUNCIL MEMBER:</u><u>VOTE:</u> WILCOX

WILCOX	AYE
MARIGONI	AYE
FOWERS	AYE
HILL	AYE
MOTION PASSED.	

b. Motion: Senior Lunch

Mayor Bingham spoke on Roy center needing \$4,000 a year to keep its facility open. Mayor Bingham also spoke on the 1<sup>st</sup> & 3<sup>rd</sup> Wednesday lunch being provided to our senior citizens.

The city council had a discussion on providing senior citizens lunch once a month and the funds needed to keep the Roy facility open.

COUNCIL MEMBER MARIO	GONI MOTIONED TO
TABLE THE DICUSSION OF	N SENIOR LUNCHES TO
THE NEXT CITY COUNCIL	MEETING. COUNCIL
MEMBER HILL SECONDED	THE MOTION. VOTING
AS FOLLOWS:	
<b>COUNCIL MEMBER:</b>	<b>VOTE:</b>
WILCOX	AYE
MARIGONI	AYE

FOWERS	AYE
HILL	AYE
MOTION TABLED.	

8. <u>Public Comments</u>

No public comments.

9. Adjournment

AT APPROXIMATELY 8:19 F	M COUNCIL MEMBER FOWERS
MOVED TO ADJOURN THE	MEETING. COUNCIL MEMBER
MARIGONI SECONDED THE MOTION. VOTING AS FOLLOWS:	
<b>COUNCIL MEMBER:</b>	<u>VOTE:</u>
WILCOX	AYE
MARIGONI	AYE
FOWERS	AYE
HILL	AYE
MOTION PASSED.	

Date Approved: \_\_\_\_\_

Jamee Johnston, Deputy City Recorder

\_\_\_\_\_